## **Explanation of Responses:**

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Isstruiction (()) v) fou ufueS ued isuéuiciued P.S.Reportiut mitohparts ctn filthpartute in liS.Cle\*e
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- Reflects the number of common shares issued to the Reporting Person in payment of the Reporting Person's quarterly retainer in lieu of cash for the fourth quarter pursuant to (1) the Reporting Person's election to participate in the Cle\*e